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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

'y

From: ' Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 12:14 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen'

Cc Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh; SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SJD8767D AS AT 5 Dec 2017 (REF: SNM17D06668/C01)

Dear Boon Sen,

The market value for SID 8767D is $14k - $15k(EST) as at December 2017 1k

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:12 AM

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SID8767D AS AT 5 Dec 2017 (REF: SNM17D06668/C01)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the said matter.

Please advise us on the market value of SJD8767D as at 5 Dec 2017. Enclosed herewith the PARF/COE rebate and
damaged photographs for your attention.

Kindly let us hear from you asap.
Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171
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Jahice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: , Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:12 AM

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SJD8767D AS AT 5 Dec 2017 (REF: SNM17D06668/C01)

Attachments: SNM17D06668C01 20171205 FRM ONEMTRING - COEPARF.pdf; snm17d06668c01
20171205 photos.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the said matter.

Please advise us on the market value of SID8767D as at 5 Dec 2017. Enclosed herewith the PARF/COE rebate and
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

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential, its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No,

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Company
38447

SJD8767D

Yes

05 Dec 2017
HONDA
CIVIC18LA

Grey

2008
R18A13033074
JHMFD163085215130
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$21,690.00

08 Apr 2008

08 Apr 2008

1

$23,859.00

Yes
07 Apr 2018
$11,929.00

07 Apr 2018

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$15,510.00

$525.00

$12,454.00

The information contained herein is correct asat 05 Dec 2017

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?F UNCTI...

q {LH(—@\)\(

5/12/2017



Used Honda Civic 1.8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sg... http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD...

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S GL $13,800 N.A 15-Feb-2008 1,799 cc -

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-$ $21,000 $8,310 /yr 18-Dec-2008 1,799 cc =

$0 Driveaway And $0 Down Payment Available, No Worries About Down Payment, Bank And In House Loan Available, Low Ir
Payment Or No Down Payment Available, High And High Trade In, F...

Posted: 02-Dec-2017 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New 546,700 $9,330 /yr 31-Jan-2008 1,799 cc 79,90¢
5-yr COE)

Low Mileage, 1 Owner. Best Unit To Renew COE. Full Agent Service Record. Guaranteed Best Condition. Superior Interior Cor

Posted: 02-Dec-2017 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $22,300 $11,610 fyr 11-Nov-2008 1,799 cc 168,001

Well Maintained And Kept By Previous Owner, New Coat Of Paintwork, Last Service Was In Jan 2017 By Kah Motor. New 6 M
Trade In And Loan Available, Most Popular And Reliable Japanese...

Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 02-Dec-2017  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $19,000 $8,700 /yr 25-0ct-2008 1,799 cc =

Road Tax Till 24 Apr 2018. Original Paintwork. Excellent Condition. STA/Vicom Inspection Welcome. No Repair Needed. Flexit
Interest Rate. Trade In Welcome. Kindly Contact Our F...

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Dec-2017  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $15,800 $10,010 /yr 13-Jun-2008 1,799 cc =

Loan Approval With Various Options! Cheaper Than Renting A Car. Bank And In-House Loan Are Available. High Trade-In Are
Accident Free! Good For Short Term Or Renew COE. View To Believe I...

Posted: 01-Dec-2017  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $20,588 $8,860 /fyr 21-Nov-2008 1,799 cc 125,40

Promo Interest Rate At 1.78% Only! 100% Loan Approval With Various Options! Cheaper Than Renting A Car. Bank And In-+
High Trade-In Are Welcome! 100% Accident Free! Good For Sh...

Hamilton Autchub Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Dec-2017 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Cwic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $16,500 $8,640 /yr 27-Aug-2008 1,799 cc 155,001

Lowest Depreciation In The Market. Well Maintained And Kept By Previous Owner, New Coat Of Paintwork. High Trade In Am
Popular And Reliable Japanese Sedan. Hurry Call To View Thi...

Posted: 30-Nov-2017 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New $44,800 $8,960 fyr 19-Mar-2008 1,799 cc 162,98
5-yr COE)

Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.

Compare

2of4 6/12/2017, 11:41 AM



